

Regency Park Elementary School

School Site Council Minutes

Date: Sep 27, 2023

Location: Zoom



Time: 4:00-5:00



2023 - 2024, Elected SSC Members

2020 2021, Elected SSC Members		
Parents/Community Member/Student	Present	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year 2): Marquita White	X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year 1): Cheryl Coronia	X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): Rachelle Ahmad	X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): Evelyn Cano	X	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1): Tiffany McPherson	X	
Parent/Community Member Alternate Ryan Castro		
*Parents that are employees of the school may not serve as a parent member of the site council. (Student reps are for secondary sites only)		
Staff	Present	
Principal/Designee: Timothy Hammons	X	
Teacher (year 1): Julie Harms	X	
Teacher (year 1): Paku Lee	X	
Teacher (year 1): Joanie Peterson	X	
Other Staff (year 1): Jessica Stabile	X	
Teacher Alternate:		
Other Staff Alternate:		
*Teachers must be the majority		
A CENID A		

AGENDA

ITEM	Facilitator	Minutes
Call to Order / Sign in sheet	Principal	This meeting is called to order at 4:02.
		Total in Attendance: 10
Quorum (50% +1)		Quorum: Yes

Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)	Principal	Mr. Hammons made an offer for public comment, there were none.
Review Agenda	Principal	Completed
Review / approve minutes	Principal	I move to approve the minutes: Julie Second: Marquita In favor: 10 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails
Elect Chairperson, Vice Chairperson & Secretary	Principal	Chairperson: Julie - 10 Yes Vice Chairperson: Tiffany - 10 Yes Secretary: Jessica - 10 yes
Introduce New Members	Principal	All members introduced themselves.
SSC Training	Principal	Mr. Hammons reviewed the TRUSD Handbook and Training Guide.
Review/Approve Bylaws	Principal	Mr. Hammons reviewed the bylaws with members. I move to approve the bylaws: Jessica Second: Tiffany In favor: 10 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes X Fails Notes: Parent requested a copy of the bylaws be sent to all SSC members.
Review School Compact (update if needed)	Principal	Move to the next SSC meeting. Members approved move. I move to approve the School Compact: (name) Second: (Name) In favor: (Number) Oppose: (Number) Abstain: (Number) Motion: Passes Fails
Review Parent Involvement Policy	Principal	Move to the next SSC meeting. Members approved move. I move to approve the Parent Involvement Policy: : (name) Second: (Name) In favor: (Number) Oppose: (Number) Abstain: (Number) Motion: Passes Fails
Review and Discuss SPSA Goals	Principal	Move to the next SSC meeting. Members approved move.
Review SPSA Program Evaluation Document	Principal	Move to the next SSC meeting. Members approved move.

Review & Approve SPSA or SPSA Addendum	Principal	Mr. Hammons reviewed the SPSA Addendum, which was necessary due to the SST role not being filled. \$40,000 - Certificated and Classified Intervention support
		\$40,000 - To support books and materials
		\$10,000 - Library books
		\$30,000 - Assemblies
		\$19, 657 - Professional Development for Certificated and Classified Staff
		Tiffany checked in on the cost of assemblies.
		Process to reallocate if necessary.
		Marquita: Requested a spreadsheet for fund disbursement.
		I move to approve the SPSA/SPSA Addendum:
		Joanie
		Second: Marquita
		In favor: 10
		Oppose: 0
		Abstain: 0
		Motion: Passes X Fails
Committee Reports DELAC, PTA, ETC. reports (if needed)	PAC, PTA or DELAC Representative	PTA: Planning event for Oct. 27th.
Additional Information/New Business/Discussion	SSC Members	None
Adjournment	Chairperson	Time: 5:05 - Julie Adjourned
Next meeting date:	November 29, 2023	